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FOIA Metra

From: Robert Carlton 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 2:30 PM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA REQUEST - VIA Email

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS140/1 et seq (the "Act"), I hereby request 
electronic copies of the following information: 
  
1 . Electronic copy of the email from Robert Carlton, subject "Thank You" sent on 8/12/2015. 
2.  Digital copies of the following PDF files:   
        a.  DigitalBillboard1400x400_MakesYourLifeEasier_02.pdf 
        b. Display_Board_Defining_the_Brand_2014.pdf 
        c. Display_poster_All_Aboard_For_the_Holidays_2012.pdf 
        d. DisplayPoster_2013FallCampaign_LR.pdf 
        e. DisplayPoster_2014 SummerCampaign_MR.pdf 
        f. DisplayPoster_2014LollapaloozaCAmpaign_LR.pdf 
        g. DisplayPoster_2014MetraMakesYourLifeEasierCampaign.pdf 
        h. DisplayPoster_BeFairPayTheFare2013.pdf 
        I. DisplayPoster_BlackHawksRally2013.pdf 
        j. DisplayPoster_CommuterTestDrive2013LR.pdf 
        k. DisplayPoster_ExternalAdProducts2013.pdf 
        l. DisplayPoster_Its_A_Wonderful_Ride_2012.pdf 
        m. DisplayPoster_SafetyPosterContestCampaign_LR.pdf 
        n. DisplayPoster_ToysForTotsCampaign_LR.pdf 
        o. DisplayPoster_Traincation2013LR.pdf 
        p. DisplayPoster_TransitBenefits2013LR.pdf 
  
Pursuant to the Act, please provide these records electronically.  
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me via email if you have questions. 
  
Thanks 
  
  
  
  




